Item No. 08

From: Cory Briggs <cory@briggslawcorp.com> :

To: Vicente Rodriguez <VRodriguez @ waterboards.ca.gov> DOC- NO- 6
Date: 6/10/2008 10:30 AM

Subject: RE: Tentative Order nos. R9-2008-0060, -0061, -0062

Vicente:

1) In reviewing the six permits linked below, | noticed that they do not contain an express prohibition
against discharges that cause or contribution to violations of California water-quality standards. Did | miss
this prohibition? If so, where is it located? If not, why is the prohibition not in these permits? The permits
must contain this prohibition.

2) What is the legal basis for the claim in the fact sheet that the CTR does not apply to stormwater
discharges? That proposition is false. The State Implementation Plan includes a footnote suggesting that
it, the SIP itself, does not apply to stormwater, but there is no legal authority indicating that the CTR itself
does not apply to stormwater. [I'd like to know what legal authority the fact sheet's claim is based on.

Thank you for your prompt response to these questions.
Cory

P.S. Please be sure that this e-mail is included in the administrative record for all six permits linked below.

Cory J. Briggs

Briggs Law Corporation

San Diego County: 5663 Balboa Avenue, No. 376, San Diego, CA 92111-2705
Inland Empire: 99 East "C" Street, Suite 111, Upland, CA 91786

Telephone: 858-495-9082 (San Diego), 909-949-7115 (Inland Empire)
Facsimile: 858-495-9138 (San Diego), 909-949-7121 (Inland Empire)

E-mail: cory@briggslawcorp.com<mailto:cory @briggslawcorp.com>

Important Notice: This message contains confidential information intended only for the use of the
addressee(s) named above and may contain information that is legally privileged. If you are not an
addressee or the person responsible for delivering this message to the addressee(s), you are hereby
notified that reading, disseminating, distributing, or copying this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message by mistake, please immediately notify me by replying to this message and then
delete the original message and your reply immediately thereafter. Thank you very much.

Internal Revenue Service Circular 230 Disclosure: Nothing in this message is intended or written by Briggs
Law Corporation (including its attorneys and staff) to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing, or reoommendlng to
another party any transaction or matter addressed in this message. .

From: Vicente Rodriguez [mailto:VRodriguez @waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 9:07 AM

To: Cory Briggs

Subject: Re: Tentative Order nos. R9-2008-0060, -0061, -0062

Hello Cory Bnggs
You may find them here:
hitp://www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego/public_ notlces/hearmgs/notlce051908 shtml

FYI- five of the six tentative permits have been postponed. Currently only Continental Maritime is still
scheduled for the June 25, 2008 Regional Board meeting.



Vicente

Vicente Rodriguez <mailto:vrodriguez @waterboards.ca.gov>
(858) 627-3940

[cid:imége001 .png@01C8CAE5.01CEC9FOQ] California Environmental Protection Agency
California Regional Water Quality Control Board — San Diego
Region<http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego/>

Provide feed back<http://www.calepa.ca.gov/customers>. File an environmental
complaint<http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/database/CalEPA_Complaint>.

>>> Cory Briggs <cory@briggslawcorp.com> 6/10/2008 9:02 AM >>>
Please e-mail me copies of these tentative orders or provide me with the link where | can download them.
They do not appear under the "Tentative Orders" section of the Regional Board's website.

Thanks.

Cory J. Briggs . )
Briggs Law Corporation

San Diego County: 5663 Balboa Avenue, No. 376, San Diego, CA 92111-2705

inland Empire: 99 East "C" Street, Suite 111, Upland, CA 91786

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
delete the original message and your reply immediately thereafter. Thank you.very much.

Internal Revenue Service Circular 230 Disclosure: Nothing in this message is intended or written by Briggs
Law Corporation (including its attorneys and staff) to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed'in this message.



